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From:

Sent: 21 December 2020 12:06
To:

Subject: FW: GRPB Act judicial review
From:

Sent: 09 September 2020 19:53
To: Tim Hopkins <Tim@equality-network.org>
Subject: RE: GRPB Act judicial review

Thanks for your understanding Tim!

The Equality Unit | Scottish
overnment | Victoria Quay Inburg :

From: Tim Hopkins

Sent: 09 September 2020 14:28

To:

Subject: RE: GRPB Act judicial review

Hil
Thanks — that’s no problem. It will be interesting to see what happens!

Tim

Sent: 09 September 2020 14:22
To: Tim Hopkins <Tim@equality-network.org>
Subject: RE: GRPB Act judicial review

Hi Tim,

I’m well thank you. | hope you and the team at the Equality Network are too.

Firstly, I'm sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | note from your email that you are looking to
intervene in the court action and to discuss that with us. However, I’'m afraid that as there are now

live court proceedings, it would not really be appropriate for me to do so. I'm sure you will
appreciate our position.



The Equality Unit | Scottish
overnment | Victoria Quay Inburg :

From: Tim Hopkins <Tim@equality-network.org>
Sent: 04 September 2020 13:41

Subject: GRPB Act judicial review

i

| hope you're welll

I believem left you a message about this earlier today: we're
currently looking to apply to intervene in the judicial review brought by
forwomen.scot over the Gender Representation on Public Boards Act, and we

would be likely to submit that application fairly early next week. Would it be useful if
we outlined to you what we intend? If so, you can get me any time on

All the best,

Tim

Tim Hopkins (he/him)
Director

Equality Network

30 Bernard Street
Edinburgh

EH6 6PR

Telephone: 0131 467 6039
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